Attn: John Humphrey Legal Counsel

BEGBIES TRAYNOR GROUP PLC/BTG GLOBAL RISK PARTNERS LTD
340 Deansgate

Manchester

M3 4Ly

Sent By: Registered Mail

29™ November 2012

Dear Mr. Humphrey,

Please advise me of the following:

[a] The name of Your organisations current Data Protection Officer.

[b] The name of your organisations current head of Compliance. )

[c] The name of your organisations Data Protection Officer during April 2011.

[d] The name of your organisations head of Compliance during April 2011

[e] The name of your organisations Data Protection Officer during March and April 2010.
[f] The name of your organisations head of Compliance during March and April 2010.



